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TO : 8AC, WFO DATE: 4/5/68

FROM : SE MELVIN L., MONTGOMERY

SuBJECT: UNSUB
REV, MARTIN LUTHER KING, Victim
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At 190:32 AM this dateSwDAVID ROSENBAUM, Office of !
Emergency Planning, Office of the President, telephone 395 3465,
stated th two days ago and also on a prior date not recalled, -~
RUSSELL ¥OUNG, Special.Assistant for Government Relations,
Emericyh Telephone & Telegraph Co., 1730 K St NW, telephone 392
5196, had remarked in a manner that indicated that he was not
merely expressing an opinion that Viectim was going to be killed
in Memphis. ROSENBAUM said that he knew that YOUNG knew people
from the area '"down there", ROSENBAUM said that he had passed
it off at the time and thought no more about it, but felt that :
since the statement had been proven true he felt that he should
advise the Bureau. He could not suggest what the source of
YOUNG's information might be, but reiterated that the statement

© did not appear to be put forth as an opinion. He said that he
had not seen YOUNG since last night but that he intended to call
YOUNG and advise him that he had furnished the above to this
Bureau.
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Buwy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan -
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